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From: Armstrong, Peter ‘
Sent: 12 May 2016 11:22 |
To: Planning '
Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed

minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals);
a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton
International Complex

| wish to confirm that | have no comments to make on CONDITION 37.

Peter Armstrong

Development Engineer Team Leader
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council
Redcar & Cleveland House
Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

Yorkshire

TS10 1RT

PLEASE NOTE MY NORMAL WORKING DAYS
ARE MONDAY, THURSDAY and FRIDAY MORNING

—

From: Planning [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 12 May 2016 10:53

To: Armstrong, Peter

Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the
edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex

Dear Mr Armstrong
Below is a direct link to condition 37:

http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/northgate/documentexplorer/application/stream.aspx?target=http%3
A%2F%2Flocalhost%2FNorthgate%2FDocumentExplorer%2F DocumentStream%2F DocumentStream.asp
x%3Fname%3DNYM-2016-0305-CVC%2B%2BExtract%2Bfrom%2BDecision%2Bnotice%2BNYM-2014-
0676-MEIA.pdf%26unique%3D812353%26type%3DNLP11GL1 DC PLANAPP

Kind Regards |

Wendy




Wendly (WW%

Mrs Wendy Strangeway
Planning Administration Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700

(Please note that | am contactable between the hours of 9.00am and 4.30pm Monday to Friday)

From: Armstrong, Peter [mailtc

Sent: 12 May 2016 08:43

To: Planning

Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the
edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex

Morning
| couldn’t locate CONDITION 37. Would it be possible to send separately

Peter

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 10 May 2016 12:14

To: Armstrong, Peter

Subject: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath
252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the
NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(...

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough(intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal).

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http:/tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
set you up with a log-in username and password.






